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Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School (M: 35-14-14)
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Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School (M: 35-14-14)
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Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School (M: 35-14-14)
Detail of Historic Main Entrance, East Elevation of
Original School Building
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Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School (M: 35-14-14)
Detail of Portal Window, East Elevation, Original
School Building
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Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School (M: 35-14-14)
View of Addition, Taken from Northwest Corner
Looking East
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Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School (M: 35-14-14)
View of Current Main Entrance, West Elevation of
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY
TINAME -
BETHESDA-CHEVY CHASE HIGH SCHOOL
HISTORIC )
AND/OR COMMON
BEJLOCATION
STREET & NUMBER 4,301 East-West Highway (on Chelton Road)
CITY, TOWN ’ ' _ ' CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Bethesda _ vewmyor . 8th
STATE COUNTY
Maryland ' . Montgomery
BICLASSIFICATION |
CATEGORY NERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
TRICT M PUuBLIC Y_OCCUPIED —AGRICULTURE —-MUSEUM
¥ _BUILDING(S) __PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED WERCIAL —PARK
—_STRUCTURE _BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS DUCATIONAL —PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION CESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —IN PROCESS ES: RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT . SCIENTIFIC
__BEI‘NG CONSIDERED —YES: UNRESTRICTED ) —INDUSTRIAL -—TRANSPORTATION
—NO ‘ —MILITARY —OTHER:
EOWNER OF PROPERTY

name ~ Board of Education, Montgomery County Pubiic..8choeis 279-3617
j Telephone #:

STREET& NUMBER . .
) 850 Hungerfordr Drive : -
crrv,fOWN. | Rockville  vemmor MD S%BSOZJ‘P _code
EJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 564
COURTHOUSE. ‘ Folio #: 7%

REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC. Department of Assessments & Taxati 1on
STREET & NUMBER

51 Monroe Street, Third Floor

_ e Tom Rockville MD 255‘;5
EJ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

—FEDERAL __STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE
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CONDITION CHECK ONE :H/ED'( ONE
—EXCELLENT —.DETERIORATED - TZ&ALTERED LORIGINAL SITE
_‘_/Gooo __RUINS L‘EER;D . _MOVED  DATE_____
VFam __UNEXPOSED - JALESS o

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

-

. . . 1{ =
- 'Bethegda-Chevy’ Chase High School has grown since 1935
when its first building was erected. Many buildings have
been built over the years. Fortunately, its Ffirst
building, designed by Howard Cutler in 1934, still

(ipefleots its original character.? R A

Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School was obviously
modeled after the famous Wren Building (1893-1702), the
first academic building at William & Mary College,
Williamsburg, Virginia. Many historians believe that
the prominent English architect, Christopher Wren,
designed the Wren Building. Reminiscent of the Wren
Building, Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School is a
Georgian—-style edifice with a tempered elegance.
It is a restrained classical structure built in red
bhrick . with flat walls, white ornamental +rim, and
sxactingly placed architectural refinements, such as its
wood cornice, moulded brick courses and gquoins.,

VPef-ays 2lecoanL . offelyd oo 4 U D, 0L IIBDu e L LU O

This two-story high school with attic and basement
was larger and more imposing than earlier Montgomery County
schools. Unlike most previous- county schools, Bethesda-
Chevy Chase was designed as a laterally-extended structure
(29 "Bays 18ng) with a strong horizontal directional
thrust of its east - and west elevations. This
compositional arrangement echoes the Wren Building.

-~ . LUB mAe L ao o wfls JTio oo

{ ) iliv.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF '~ NECESSARY
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FHYSICAL DESCRIFTION (CONT INUED)

Feminiscent of the Wren Building, the school is
ordered by the traditional tripartite {(three—-part)
composition with projecting central pedimanted
entrance = and surmounted by cupola. Georgian-style
chimney stacks at both ends effectively terminate the
composition. The design of Bethesda-Chevy Chaze High
School respects the rules of classical symmetry, hierarchy
and proportion. The perfect balance of the composition
gives this building an  ordered, controlled and serene
character. The edifice’s symmetrical character is most
pronouced from  its east slevation, which is  the main
entirance facade of the high school. Originally, the
centrally located main entrance, rendered in the classical
Georgian stvle, was demarked by a grand flight of stairs.
Only architectural remnants of the main entrance exist.
The =stairs have been destroved. The slate hipped roof
with bBeorgian-style dormer  windows 2ndow the bullding with
the visual =ztability desired for civic monuments.

Cupola, thes small doms-like structurs  on the
polyvgonal bases centrally placed atop the esdifice. WEr e
traditionally associated with civic architecturs. The

inclusion of cupola on the Wren Building, and much later on
Cutler®s high school, was & way to stress the civic natwe
of the respective bulldings. The wooden cupola with
copper roof and  topped with iron weather vang makes the
high schools resemble town halls and public institutions.

In Appearance, Bethesda—Chevy Chase is &
conservative, revival stvle building. Technologically,
it was up~-to-date, equipped with concrete footings, steel
windows, acoustical plaster ceilings, linoleum covered
cement floors, copper  gutters and modern utilities.
It was a practical building with large {(usually 474" wide)
windows that emitted ample light. Recalling many other
architects working on major projects during this period,
Cutler worked with an =nginser, James Fosey, who was in
charge of the technical aspects of building.

The horizontal extension of the building besliess its
interior plan which is arranged around & long, laterally~—
sxtended hall. Originally, this hall was perpendicular to
the central entrance hall and lobby, which no longer exist.
The administrative offices flanked the entrance hall and
lobhbys classrooms were on both sides of the main hall.
A cafeteria was included in the attic: ubilitiss were in
the Dbasement.

Im 1241, over 3,000 people witnessed & fire burning
through the cupola and attic {cateteria)l o f Bethesda—
Chevy Chase High School. Siux local Fire compeanies
fowght to save the buildingg teachers tried to save
records. One firemar, John Adair, the first person to
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FHYSICAL DESCRIFTION (CONTINUED)

receive a diploma (192%9) at Bethesda-Chevy Chase, was
killed when & vehicle drove through the signal flares.
Another former B~-CC student was later arraigned for arson.2
The cupola and attic were repaired.

Today, this building is called the Language AHrts
Building. Its classrooms are devoted to the study of
English and foreign  languages. It no longer houses

administrative offices or the cafeteria.

Since 123%, the long hall of this building has  been
used Ffor and decorated by student murals. The first
mural (1939 depicted the discovery of America.
Interestingly, another early mural, called "A Vision of
the Futuwre,” depicted the architectural monuments of
MWashington: the l.incoln Memoriasl, the Supreme Cowrt, the
ibrary  of Congress, the United States Capitcl and  the
Mational Qathedral. “Aapparently, Dutler. the architect of
B-C0, helped the students determine how to render drawings
of buildings.2

During the 1930 and 1940=, the high sohool
axperienced  dramatic growth. The following documsnts
the erection of new buildings and additions duwring the
period ending in 1945-6:

1955 lst building: LSR5, 828

lands: 4, 059
1978 int addition: $237, B5S

land: 4,547
1941 2nd addition: 1%, 487

land: 22,273
1944 Trd addition: 4,774 4

Early building projects included gymnasia and an art
facility. . By the late 1940, & temporary building on the
site of Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School was the first
home of Montgomery Junior Colleqe.

4
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School (1934-3) is one of
the most important architectural landmarks in the history
of 20th century Montgomery County. The large =mize and
architectural dianity of Bethesda-Chevy Chase distinguish
this srhool From other academic buildings and make it

‘ one of the county’s most important civic monumants of the
N pre-World War II period. This classical monument
reveals how the spirit of the American Renaissance {late
19th -*and® early- 20th century) = (————-=T .iks . revived
rlassicism and emphasis on civic pride, profoundly
affected Montgomery County. In addition. Bethesda-—
Cﬁéﬁy' Chase represents the great strides made by the
EiEIic school system in  Montgomery County Quring the

rly 20th century. These advafA¥és. culminatedy in  the
maturation and institution of the 12 year program of
study. e lionl LRO L

-

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND AND CONTEXT

Montgomery County, Maryland, suffered far less by the
Great Depression of the 1930s than other parts of the

country. A larger and more powerful federal government
resulted in the expansion of Washington, D.C. and its
suburbs. fis the area grew so did Montgomery County and
the county’s school system. Between 1920 and 1940 the
number of students attending public school rose from &,199
to 13,0%96. During the same period, ‘the county®s
: expenditures on schools dramatically increased, reaching

%2, 437,770.83 in 1945.%

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




STATEMENT OF BIGNIFICANCE (CONTINUED)

Growth and prosperity changed the county’s perception

of itself. A Ffeeling of maturity and sophistication
raised architectural standards and expectations. All of
this helps to explain why, despite, the nation-wide
building slump of the 1930 —-—-—-- a period when most
architects had relatively few commissions, Montgomery
County could afford the services of professional

architects.

During the 1%2320s and 1950s, the educational
architecture in Montgomery County was shaped and
transformed by architect - Howard Wright Cutler { -
1248) . Cutler WAS not a nationally—known
architect, but he Was a professional. Selecting
Howard =~ Cutler Aas the principal designer of

Monmtogomery  County  public schools reveals the county’™s
desire to project an image of professionalism  and
modernity, and to coreate & new academic image.

Howard  Cutler came to Washington from New York Btate

with & professional training. Im New York, he worked in
the architectural offices of J. Foster karner {for one yvear
and GBordon & Madden for seven vears. Cutler was a member

aof  the Central New York Chapter of the American Institute
of Architects (AIA) before he was elected to the national
organization of the AIA in 1215, At this time, he had

beesn in practice with his own firm, Hutchinson & Cutler,
for five yvears.® Throughout most of hiz career in the
Washington area, his offices were located in ths District
of Columbia. However, late in his career, he apparently
worked out of his home on Dale Drive 1in Silver Spring,
Marvland.

As an architect, Cutler well represented the spirit
of the American Renaissance {(late 19th and early Z0th
century) —-—-— its civic ideals and revived classicism.

As Cutlar brought standards of professionalism  and  an
academic vision to his work, he transformed county school
architecturs, Interestly, it was during the 1%30s
e the period of the GBreat Depression, when Cutler’s
most important school commissions for Montgomery
County were built. During the 1230s, Howard Cutler
definesd the academic image along traditional lines
hy often relying upon or making reference to classical
architecture. Cutler was  concerned with the great
traditions and symbolic potential of architecture. At
the sams time, he was a practical architect who made
effective use of materials and did not include extranecus
ornament. Hi s academic approach and classical
vocabul ary endowed schools with the look of great
institutions in civic centers, thereby making the
"school house” of rural Montgomery County look passe,
out—-of-date.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANMCE (CONTINUED)

Bethesda-Chevy Chase, originally called Western
Suburbia High School (1934-5),7 was one of Cutler’s
greatest achievements of the period. Cutler’s design

for this high school represents a new direction in the
county’s educational image.

In 19224, Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School, then

located oan Wilson Lane in EBethesda, offered study
through the sighth grade. By the Fall of 1%2&, the
school added ninth grade. Dusg to population orowth,
the wschool building was soon overcrowdesd. Two vears
later, in 1928, the seventh through tenth grades wer e
moved into a new building at 44th Street, Elm Street and
Bethesda Avenus. Records indicate that Cutler designed
this building,® which included siu classrooms, &n
auditorium with a capacity of 1,300 and a gvymnasium. At

this time, Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School was the largest
in the Marvland.

The population of the Hethesda-Chevy Chase area
continued to  grow. By the marly 193%30s, thers  Was
already & need for a larger hich school.

Interestingly, instead of asking Cutler to add
on to the 1928 building {which became Leland Junior
High School), the  Bosrd of  Education selected & new
site not  Far from the exiszting EBethesda-Chevy Chasse
High School for ths proposed Western  Suburbia High
Sochool. The self-conscicus choice to separate the new

high school from the existing one may have been a way to
stress the difference between the old "high" school, which

offered soms study above the sikth grade, and the new
"high" school, which provided a twelve year program of
study.” A new and separate building thus proclaimed

the new sducational system instituted duwing the 1930s=.

The county purchased $94,85% worth of farm  1and
owned by ths prominent Watkins family  for Bethesda-Chevy
Chase High School. The Watkins house still stood on the
site. This location was off the then developing East-
West Highway, near the intersection of Wisconsin Avenue,
and not far from the B & 0 Railroad lins. The site was on
high ground, which gave the building great visibility from
different directions.

The school®s main entrance was oriented toward the
ast, Facing west-bound traffic on East-West Highways
ts gastward elevation overlooked Rock Ureek and the FRock
Cresk park system, which was developing during this psriod,
The selection of such a conspicunus location for the high
school on vital arteries of tranmsportation and near Rock
Cresek Fark effectively advertised the high school to  the
public. Thus, Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School served

&
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (CDNTINUED)

as a public monument welcoming visitors to Bethesda from
the east, coming from the areas of SBilver Spring and Takoma
Fark.

A new academic image was needed to wpress the
advances represented by the newly instituted twelve WEar
system. This explains why the mnew high school reveals a
stylistic departurs £ rom sarly zschools. Western
Suburbia High SBchool  shows that Cotler was  increasingly
self-conscious of stvle, particularly the symbolic
potential arl historical asscciations of classical
architecturs. Cutler employed the Georgian stvle for

this new school of higher learning.

The Georgian is the name given tar the English
Barogue, a classical 17th  and  18th century stvyle. The
English RBarogues is known for itz symmetrey, dignity  and

academl ol Sm, arved o being more restrainesd than
continental Barogus styles. 4 variation of the
Georgi an was  transplanted to the English colonies  in
MNorth fAmerica, including Virginia and Marvylamnd. Both
Williamsburg, Virginia, and Anmapolis. Marviand, ars  known
f o their Georgliamn Colonial architecturs, Georgilan
architecture was rejected by Americans after the American
Revolution because the stye was associated with
Erglish rule. The revived classicism o f the
American Fensilssancs during the late 1%th and  early

20th century fostered a Georgian FRevival.

During the 19350, John D. Fockefeller's
restoration of Williamsburg, Virginia, resulted in
another bGeorgian Revival. By this time, the public’s
perception of Georgian architecture was positive., fAs
A classical style, the Georgian represanted
tradition, civilitvy., and stabilitvy. Most importantly, it
was associated with the roots of American culture, and
perceived of as an American styvle. The Beorglan Was
self—-consciously wiewed as a style that linked Amsrican

culture to European ocivilization.

Howard Cutler was one of many architects inspired by
the Georgian Revival. His choice of the Beorgian style
for high schools in Montgomery County was more logical than
aone might dnitially think. By selecting the Georglan,
Cutler mads reference to Maryland’s early history and to
early American educsational traditions. Harvard College,
Massachusetts, and William & Mary College, Williamsburg,
Virginia, were the two oldest colleges in America. Their
2arly buildings were rendered in the Georglian styvle.

The Wren HBullding (1695-1702), Afe first academic
edifice at. William % Mary and believed by somg historians
to have been designed by the famous English architect
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STAHTEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (CONTINUED)

Christopher Wren, was the aobvious model for Bethesda-Uhevy
Chase High SBchool. Reminiscent of ths Wren  Buailding,
Cutler’s Georgian—~inspired high school possesses a tempered
glagance. It is a restrained classical edifice that
expressed the academic image sought by the Montgomery
County Board of Education.

* Original 1934-% blueprints of Bethesda-Chevy Chase
High School by architect Howard Wright Cutler are
in  the possession of Construction Division of
Montgomery County Fublic Bchools in Rockville,
Maryland.

= The Tatbler {(Bethesda-Chevy Chase High SHchool’s
MEWSDADEr) , Fridav, fApril 23 1974 {50t h

ANMLVEersary 1ssuUs), A2, column one.

An article entitled "Murals bDring mnew life, dimension
o hallways? {The Tattler, Friday, April 25,
1974, B-7. column oned states  thatb
students took snapshots of buildings and then met
with "the architect who had designed B-DC.Y

“ "Sohool File," Montgomery County Historical Society,
Fockwille, Marvland. ,

= Ses Appendix, E. Buy Jdewell, From Ones Boom to

i}

From 1732 to 1968, Fockville, Maryland:
Mantgomery County Fublic Schools, 1974, ER0O-1.

@ Farimn MJE. Alexis’s manuscript on the architectursal
history of seducational institutions in Montgomery
County, 192001945 {Montgomery County Historic
Freservation Commission and Marvyland Historic
Trust? includes a summary of Howard
Cutler™s architectural career and his work for
the Montgomery County Bosrd of Education.
Some valuable information on Cutler was found
in the Archives of the American Institute of
Architects (Riz 802 Box 221, Folder 71).

ke Cutler®s blueprints (1934) call the high school
Western Suburbia High School.

B The sarly renderings (1928) of Bethesda-Chevy
Chase High Bchool tleeland Junior High School)
areg by Cutler (Division of Construction,
Mantgomery County Public Schools).

hd For more information on this, see Alexis’
manuscript {(including bibliography) on the
architectural history of educationsl insti-
tutions in Montgomery County, 1900-194%5,
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Construction Division, Montgomery County Public Schools;
Central Records, Montgomery County Publie Schoeln;
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. Montgomery County Historical Society;
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not entire campus
building: 216' X 63!

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
East-West Highway, Chelton Road, Sleaford Road, Pearl Street,
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. INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY ™~ -t

TINAME

Administration Building, Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School

HISTORIC
AND/OR COMMON
EJLOCATION .
STREET & NUMBER 4301 East-West Highway (facing East-West Highway)
CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Bethesda — VICINITY OF 8th
STATE Maryland COUNTY  Montgomery
EXCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSH!P STATUS PRESENT USE
- _DISTRICT PUBLIC Yoccurien _AGRICULTURE  __MUSEUM
VBUILDING(S) __PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED ymencuu —PARK
—STRUCTURE —BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS DUCATIONAL —PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION /CESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT  __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS V/vEs: ResTRICTED —_GOVERNMENT  __SCIENTIFIC
—BEING CONSIDERED — YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —_TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MILITARY —OTHER:
i [ro——
PR OWNER OF PROPERTY

name Board of Education, Montgomery County Public Schools 279-3617

Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER
850 Hungerford Drive

CITY, TOWN Rockville B V'Cl.mw L MD 20850 STATE, zip code
I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Libor 8. 564
COURTHOUSE.

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.

STREEYT & NUMBER

51 Monroe Streét, 3rd Floor

Folic #: Y6

stion

CITY, TOWN

Rockville, MD 20850

STATE

TAREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE
DATE
—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS
CITY. TOWN STATE

A
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ZE&CELLENT
GOOD

—FAIR
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—DETERIORATED - ZUNALTERED L ORIGINAL SITE
-—RUINS —ALTERED -—-MOVED DATE —
—UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (!F KNQWM%} PHYS!GAL APPEARANCE

i SR NIETEPNICE o s Sel- TE Qo A A SR - N

- wkThe éamlnlﬁtrah1mn (Building of Pethemﬂm~Ch@ Chase
High ’ bchaol s still reflects its original
character. It was designed by architesct Rhees Burket to
complement Howard Cutler™s 1938 building - (the first
building on campus). Burket’s Administration Building
was --conceived as a large academic edifice with a ssnse of
tradition, dignity and tempered elegance created by
symmatrical balance and the classical Georgian  style.
It i= an all masonry construction of red brick walls,
white trim {wood corniced, wlate roof with  wood doeoer

windows, and concorete fooltings and base.

Burket s traings and renderings  +rom 194749
proposed several alternatives for future bullding projscis.
The design concept for the futuwres administration building
closely ressmbles  the architect’ s early proposals for  an
administration building (1947 and a physical education
facility {which wasg never built to Burket’ s sarlisst
specifications). Burket esnvisioned & T-shape plan with
an: administration center and library {to the rear). A
covered passage would connect the administration building
with the 1235 edifice. Frobably due to Financial
limitations, these buildings werepot.srected in the late
1940s. However, Burket's design (174%) for a badly
needed cafeteria (83°4" longs 205,000 cubic feet &0
person  capacity) was built in 1950 on the site of the
administration center. It was to serve as the basement
of  the future administration building. This structure
included spacs %ggu a, jzemp.gu;g‘;;y;_ libragy.eyy, =

Finally. Aol L9EL, T Bufket’sl. iHeas for the
Administration Building fDDF their p esemt shape. Burket
designed a two story (froam the” frant- three stories from
the rear? Georgan style edifice with full attic and
basement (which already existed as the cafeterial. This
design respected Cutler’s 1935 Georqgian academic building,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FHYSICAHL DESCRIFTION (CONTINUED?

which was modeled after the famous Wren Bullding (1495
1702, the first academic building at William & Mary
Lmllagaﬂ Williamsbhurg, Mirigini & Burket's structure is
also in this tradition.

Burket™s dAdministration Building is & restral ned
classical structure built in red brick with flat walls,
white trim  (wood corniced, Righ hipped Georglan style
zlate roof with dormsr windows and Georgian stvie ochimney

gstacks {framing the center pavilion (12 bhavs!. It also
includes moulded brick articulations. stone gquoins and some
orramental  stone wowk. Fecalling Cubtler? 1938 building,

this high school structurs is laterally- ‘tPﬁd&d (25 bavs
1 ormgd wWwith the main entrance on the long side {z=outh
alevation?! facing East-West Highway The mchool is
ordersd by the traditionsl frlp@rt ite {thres-part)
memqm;iimm with  centsr projecting pavilion  a i ¢

Ttres b omain entrance with .LL};iwrsl shons S
- g i 14 £

shEns.

voof bhe buildi
irherioe ﬂiam whlrh rogeod around & 1ong,
et erde toimaind floor., the 1umu P&l l
lanksd by ioesy on bhe second and Lhird
{attig? %1Lm'* pat: ﬁall is flambked e ClEsErOOms.

REFOSITORIES AND SOURCES

Central Records, Montgomery County Fublic Schoolss
Construction Division, Montgomery County Public Schoolsy
The Tattler. Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School’s newspsper,

E s

Friday, April 20, 197&:
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE : CCRONTINUED)

Williamshurao, Virginia, and Annapolis. Maryviliand,  are
krown + o their LGeoroglan Colonial architecture.,
Georgian architecture was rejscted by Americans after  the
American Revolution because the stye was associated
with Ernglish  rule. The revived classicism of the
Amarican Fenal ssanos during  the lats M and e

':i
20th century  fostered a Georglan Fevival.

Durimg the 1935 0s, Johin I,

restoration of Williamsburg, Virgind &,

another Georglan tEvival . By this  time,

percepbtion  of Georglan architecture was

a classical shyvle, +hP Deorsgi &n FrER T
tradition, civilitv, and stability. Most imwmrtmntly, it
was  associated  with ths roo of  American oulburs, a1
wertaivgd ¥ an American style. The Georgls

thinh, )

raference to Mar_
pducational bra dlLluHa.
and Milliam & Mar\ »
the two  oldes G FmEr i oa
brudldings wers QﬂdEFPD in the Georgia

blhen Burket™s Sdministration Bullding was
LFEE. the social studies and mathematics departments wers
moaved into the second and third Floors. By this tims, the

campus consisted of Cutler® 1935 building  {(the 1sa
arts  buillding? an arts bu.llx:ilnz.:;3 apymnasia for bhoys
girls, aric %mmpmr ey gquarters for Monbtgomery County Junior

Collage fwhich was in temporary gquartsers?. Together

these building formed 2 guadrangle around & central court.

o

fAleo see FHarin M.JE. Alsyis’ manuscript on the archits =X
history of Montgomery County’™s  Fublic  Scohools: 1TRGO-45
(15988) {Montogomesry Count Historic Frpm g vation

f "! i

Commission and Marvland Histori Trustl.
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not entire campus; _
building: roughly 185' X 65!

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

East-West Highway, Chelton Road, Sleaford Road, Pearl Street,

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[E1FORM PREPARED BY
MM KARIN M.E. ALEXIS, PH.D., ART & ARCHITECTURAL HISTORY

o—

ORGANIZATION ) DATE

JUNE 1988
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
2149 Villanova Drive S80=1107
CiTY OR TOWN STATE
Vienna, Virginia 22180

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
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RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
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[ndex to Photographs of the interior of
Building A
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Index to Photographs of the exteriors of

M: 251419
Buildings A and C
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